Inge Erasmus
I

From: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2017 11:10 AM

To: ‘gawie@hantam.co.za'

Subject: Invitation to register as an Interested and Affected Party for the Proposed Brandvlei
Borrow Pit

Attachments: PPP I&AP Notification Letter_Brandvlei Borrow Pit.docx

Good day

Thank you for your response to my text message. | received your number form Mr Laubscher and he informed me
that you are the tenant on the neighbouring farm.

| am busy doing the initial public participation for the proposed for the Proposed Brandvlei Borrow Pit, on Portion 5
of Farm Hol Pads Leegte. Please see the attached documentation for more information on the proposed
development.

| want to know if you would like to register as an I&AP and to be kept updated with the proposed development?
Would you please provide me with the farm name and contact details of the owner of the farm? It would be greatly

appreciated as | need to prove that | have contacted him for the public participation process.

Kind Regards
Inge Erasmus
EnviroAfrica



